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Docket Nos. 50-528, 50-529, 50-530

Mr. R. H. Engelken, Director
Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region V

1900 N. California Boulevard
Suite 202 Walnut Creek Plaza
Walnut Creek, California 94596

PHOENIX, ARIZONA 65036
August ll, 1980
ANPP-16140 - JMA/WFQ
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NRC I8E Bulletin No. 80-16
Potenti al Misappl i cation of Rosemount

Inc. Models 1151 and 1152 Pressure
Transmitters with Either "A" or
"D" Output Codes

File: 80-055-026

Dear Mr. Engelken:

We have reviewed the subject I8E Bulletin and wish to inform you
that no Rosemount, Inc. Model 1151 and 1152 pressure transmitters
are used in any safety-related application on PVNGS.

In regards to your request for manhours expended in preparing this
response, the total of 158 manhours was expended.

Very truly yours,

4~.V 8~ a
E. E. Van Brunt, J .
APS Vice President,

Nuclear Projects
ANPP Project Director
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cc: J. M. Allen
J. A. Roedel
F. W. Hartley
D. B. Fasnacht
W. H. Wilson
C. Ferguson
NRC Office of Inspection 5 Enforcement

Division of Reactor Inspection Programs
Washington, D.C. 20555



t

I j
fr

V

,)I
1

4


